
First Row: G. Jahn, J. Heinrich, J. Williams, K. Peters. Second Row: B. Thompson, 
P. Montgomery, R. Jennings, R. Hollmeyer, L. Brooks. Third Row: B. Keller, R. 
Campbell , J. Young, President; T. Whitaker. Fourth Row : G . Wolf, W. Shephord , 

T. Strunk. Fifth Row : P. Gilbert, E, Drohan. 

SENIORS 
First Row: P. Burgess, A . Ruppanner. Second Row: E. Leadbeater, J. Young, Presi. 
dent · J. Compositor. Standing: B. Lower , R. Yelton, D. Copenhaver, B. Daniels, A 

, Corneli, J. Morrison, P. Fleming , D, Osswald . 
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CHI OMEGA SIGMA 

Chi Omega Sigma was founded in 1923 by a minister as 

a Sunday School group. After functioning as such for a few 
years, the boys decided to adopt a constitution as a fratern ity 
and become the Alpha Chapter with its home at Hughes, 
Additional chapters have been founded at Western Hills 
and Woodward. 

The boys' social activities include date parties, stag parties, 
hayrides and its annual Sweetheart Dance. The fraternity also 
takes part in inter-fraternity athletics which they won this 

year. 

During the 1957 Rushing Season, the rushees were treated 
to an informal party at "You ng' s Gambling Hall" and a formal 

dinner. 

After a month of a trying pledge season, the proud pledges 
were initiated into the life long friendship of Chi Omega 

Sigma. 


